Vickie Miller

From: Mark Houston

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 4:37 PM
To: Vickie Miller

Subject: FW: Maverick Stampede

Place on consent for approval.

From: Cynthia Parker

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 4:23 PM
To: Mark Houston

Subject: FW: Maverick Stampede

Will you place this on the agenda for acknowledgment?
Thanks.

Cynthia Parker

Madison County Chancery Clerk's Office
P O Box 404

Canton, MS 39046

(601)855-5535

Fax: (601)855-5759
www.madison-co.com

From: Shows, Nicole [mailto:nshows@madison-schools.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 4:22 PM

To: Cynthia Parker

Subject: Maverick Stampede

Dear Supervisors,
| am Nicole Shows, chair of the Maverick Stampede 5K/10K.

| am asking for permission to hold a 5K/10K race for Germantown High School in Madison, MS on January 24, 2015. It
will begin and end at the school. We will use the same route as last year. Race Course: participants will begin on school
grounds and will take a left onto Calhoun Parkway from the school’s main entrance.. They will continue north on the
parkway. The 5K turnaround will be right before Hill Road. The 10K will continue a few more miles. AS they turn
around, they will head south on the Parkway turning right into the main entrance of Germantown High. They will
continue to the football field where the finish line will be marked.

The 1 mile Fun Run will begin in the same spot on campus. Participants will then turn right onto Calhoun Parkway
traveling south. They will turn onto Church Road and take another right back onto Germantown High campus.

The Kidde Gallop will only be one lap around the track inside the football stadium.
4™ annual Maverick Stampede 5k/10K

January 24, 2015
9:00am



Location-Germantown High School, Madison, MS
Directed by the MS TRACK CLUB

We offer a 5K walk or run, a 10k run, a 1 mile Fun Run for those 12 and under as well as a Kiddie Gallop for children 8
and under.

It’s only $25 to register, includes a long sleeve t-shirt and is nonrefundable. Race day registration is $30.
Registration is available online at active.com or forms can be found at www.ghsmavs.com/stampede.

Registration deadline to guarantee a shirt is January 12",

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Nicole Shows
GHS PTO Stampede Chair



